
From: Jerry Colatorti
To: Jennifer Paulus
Date: Thursday, October 16, 2025 11:43:49 AM

Flock is at the homicide conference so I started to talk to them about the camera install.  I just
got this back from them.

-Jerry

From: Danica Pierce <danica.pierce@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 11:35:58 AM
To: Jerry Colatorti
Cc: Paityn Miles; Sam Rojas
Subject: Flock Safety IL - Island Lake PD Installation Update
 
Hi Detective Colatorti, 

I hope all is well.

I wanted to let you know that installation of camera #01 StateRoute 176 @ Newport (EB) has
been tentatively scheduled for 10/21/25. 

We appreciate your patience and understanding while we worked to get the permit approved
and your installation scheduled. 

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Stay safe,

-- 

Danica Pierce
Local Customer Success Manager I

 Technical Support: (866) 901-1781

 flocksafety.com

Join our team for a live training session! 
Monday 12pm ET / 9am PT – General User Training
Wednesdays 3pm ET / 12pm PT – General User Training
Tuesdays 12pm ET / 9am PT – Admin Training 
Thursdays 3pm ET / 12pm PT – Admin Training
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please notify your systems administrator and do not forward it. Thank you.


